Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September 2018 10:04 AM

To: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); assignments; SUR; Admin A

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement(WT) - Accident Involving SLP563R and S6821CD DOA 17/09/2018

(FWD Ref: PNPV2017-00000183-01)

Dear Josey,
Thank you for the assignment.
Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com [mailto:motorclaims.sg@fwd.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September, 2018 9:55 AM

To: AsherSng@Ikkauto.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com; admin-
d@lkkauto.com

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: FW: Direct Settlement(WT) - Accident Involving SLP563R and $6821CD DOA 17/09/2018 (FWD Ref: PNPV2017-
00000183-01)

Hi LKK team,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for survey arrangement.

Attached is the repair estimate & TP GIA report.

Please create the case in Merimen. Our insured has yet reported the accident to us.

Thank you.

Kind Regards

Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986

T (65) 67275872
E josey.loh@fwd.com
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From: Siti Nabilah PTCBC [mailto:Siti.Nabilah@inchcape.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September, 2018 9:42 AM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common; Claims SG - SG Common

Cc: Siti Nabilah PTCBC

Subject: Direct Settlement(WT) - Accident Involving SLP563R and S6821CD DOA 17/09/2018

Hi,
Reference to the above-mentioned.

Please find attached herein a copy of our client's Accident Report, Damaged Photos & Estimate Invoice for your kind
perusal.

As our client is claiming against your insured S6821CD thus would appreciate if you could revert to us on the liability
urgently or we could settle the case under Direct Settlement with Car Rental of @ $100/day x no. of days as
recommended by your appointed surveyor.

Kindly have your surveyor contact our Motor Claim Accessor, Wally Tan @ 9847 6178 / 6631 1506 located at 2 Pandan
Crescent — Level 4 for an appointment to inspect our client’s vehicle.

As for liability clearance, kindly revert to this email.

Your kind attention into the above is greatly appreciated

Best Regards,

Nabilah

TPR Team (Claims Accident Recovery Dpt)

DID 66311874 | FAX 6872 7260

Inchcape - Borneo Motors (S) Pte Ltd

Office Address: 2 Pandan Crescent, Inchcape Centre Level 4, Singapore 128462
www.borneomotors.com.sg I www.toyotasingapore.com.sg
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This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended for the addressee(s) only and contains information that is legally privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, please be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this communication is
unauthorized and strictly prohibited. Kindly notify us by replying to the sender’s e-mail address and delete this e-mail immediately. E-mail transmissions cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, delayed or incomplete, or could contain viruses. We therefore do
not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this e-mail which arise as a result of e-mail transmission, and you are advised to carry out your own
virus checks and confirm the accuracy of the contents of this e-mail before relying on it for any purpose.

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose,
copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.



